

Message

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]
Sent: 2017-05-25 3:29:58 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: IESO portal question

Anthony,

In terms of the purchase of the regulatory asset and the Trust entering the amount in the portal, can you confirm that the time period for portal entry would be 6th – 9th business day? I picked this range as 5th day you inform us of the balance and 10th day is invoice generation. How long is the portal open?

Matt

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.